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Dod'ge, Tamara

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Hi Tammy,

Kleinschmidt, Linda
Wednesday, October 26, 2011 7:21 PM

Dodge, Tamara —
Amendment Request ¢ SB 212 fyr Thursday Floor Session

High

Kathleen is requesting an amendment to SB 212 that would restore $3 million dollars over the biennium to the common
school fund - taking the dollars from the $15 million set aside for the statewide Student Information System under DPI.
The funding is currently in the Joint Committee on Finance's supplement appropriation.

Thank you.

Linda Kleinschmidt

Chief of Staff

SA b SC Lz

Office of State Senator Kathleen Vinehout
3 South State Capitol - PO Box 7882

Madison, W1 53707-7882

608-266-8546
1-877-763-6636




. ' Date (time)

needed : ‘\,D, O\/M> LRBa (2?17 / /

AMENDMENT o Ol . oy

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

@A AMENDMENT
TO S A AMENDMENT (LRBa /),
TO S A l/SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs /),
\,fv\'/ TO 20)| @ SJR SR AB AJR AR 2lX (LRB- /)
At the locations indicated, amend the as follows:

(fill ONLY if “engrossed ....” or “as shown by ...... ”)

4 5
#. Page. 1‘//, line g S Hﬂ,f }gh"( /&h! gu}“{«zj

..... :, )
@ \/gecﬂw A m, (el chanses(D

O
#. Page.... line....: L "“

#. Page...., line....:

#. Page...., line....:

#. Page...., line....:

frev: 4/29/09 DF04(fm)amdt]



. STATE OF WISCONSIN — LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
LRV

Research (608-266-0341) Library (608-266-7040) Legal (608-266-3561) L RB

&

Ve I__/ ‘\
C 1) IrANIFeR To csmmiN Sl Fumd

0f He mowys gqpepaciee £ fhe
;*WWWWQ; L i
Jomt  commille o fanee  wader st
Ao e
s thaof AM » . Awfzﬁ;@mé TN A |
st Lf‘c’,%m’um o whid. Bie sobsechiin
fefer e C,{@\V@

eot)

shident

14»* /’ﬂ “cf@ wt
M 1[0\/“14 Hon ?7”75/44 "““J“Y
secton 15.28 (1z) of He
stelvTes /\ *3 ved, oo s
ﬁéh{ffrr&




